

JOURNAL OF THE SENATE

Sixty-sixth Legislative Assembly

* * * * *

Bismarck, March 28, 2019

The Senate convened at 1:00 p.m., with President Sanford presiding.

The prayer was offered by Pastor Muriel Lippert, Western North Dakota Synod, Bismarck.

The roll was called and all members were present except Senators Dotzenrod and Hogue.

A quorum was declared by the President.

POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE

SEN. WARDNER rose on a point of personal privilege.

REMARKS OF SENATOR WARDNER

MR. PRESIDENT: Today is a great day for the North Dakota Senate. We have two people who have been very involved in State Government and in the legislative process come back to visit.

First of all, I would like to talk about Senator Elroy Lindaas from District 20. A real statesman who always had the people of the State in mind when he deliberated on his decisions. He was a man of integrity and a man that stood for the people. And as we, in this body, Mr. President, move forward, we need to be reminded of people like Senator Lindaas that have set an example, have set a bar, for us to follow.

So, at this time, I would like to introduce Senator Elroy Lindaas, sitting with Senator Lemm.

I'm not done yet.

It was back in 1991, when I stepped foot into the hallowed halls of the House of Representatives in the Capitol of North Dakota, elected from District 37. This is when I had the opportunity to serve with Rosemarie Myrdal. She had already been there for two sessions. Again, another person who represented the people. People came first in her deliberations. But then she left us. She left the confines of the Legislature, and moved on to the Executive Branch, Mr. President. Rosemarie Myrdal became the Lieutenant Governor of the State of North Dakota and held your position for eight years.

This is what I remember about Rosemarie Myrdal. She was a tireless warrior for education in the State of North Dakota. Those eight years she was in the Executive Branch, she continued to work with the Legislature to advance K through 12 education, as well as higher education in the State of North Dakota.

So, Mr. President, it is with pride and joy that we bring her back. She sat in your chair for four sessions and ruled the roost in the Senate. Mr. President, Rosemarie Myrdal.

MOTION

SEN. KLEIN MOVED that the remarks of Sen. Wardner be printed in the Journal, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

SEN. KLEIN MOVED that Engrossed HB 1157 be rereferred to the **Industry, Business and Labor Committee**, which motion prevailed. Pursuant to Sen. Klein's motion, Engrossed HB 1157 was rereferred.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

SB 2362: SEN. UNRUH (Finance and Taxation Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1112-1113 be adopted and then be **REFERRED** to the **Appropriations Committee** with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SB 2362 was rereferred to the **Appropriations Committee**.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1382: SEN. ANDERSON (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1116 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1382: A BILL for an Act to create and enact section 19-02.1-16.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to pharmacy mail order and home delivery services.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 45 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

HB 1382, as amended, passed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1501, as reengrossed: SEN. MARCELLAIS (Education Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1117 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1501: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15.1-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to suspension of a member of a school board; to amend and reenact section 54-10-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to audits and suspension of school board members; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 45 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

Reengrossed HB 1501, as amended, passed and the emergency clause was declared carried.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1502, as engrossed: SEN. VEDAA (Industry, Business and Labor Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1117 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1502: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 5-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the direct sale of liquor by a domestic distillery to

licensed retailers; and to amend and reenact section 5-01-19 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to domestic distilleries.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 45 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

Engrossed HB 1502, as amended, passed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1190: SEN. J. ROERS (Industry, Business and Labor Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1113-1114 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order **WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1190: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 5-01-17 and 5-01-20 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to domestic winery licenses and direct sales by licensed wineries.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and is PLACED ON THE CALENDAR WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION, the roll was called and there were 23 YEAS, 22 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Burckhard; Davison; Elkin; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Krebsbach; Larsen, O.; Lemm; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Oban; Patten; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Vedaa; Wardner

NAYS: Bekkedahl; Clemens; Cook; Dever; Dwyer; Erbele; Fors; Klein; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Myrdal; Oehlke; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Wanzek

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

HB 1190, as amended, failed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1205, as engrossed: SEN. UNRUH (Finance and Taxation Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1114-1116 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1205: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-39.2 and a new subdivision to subsection 4 of section 57-40.2-03.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a sales tax exemption for materials used to construct a straddle plant, a fractionator, or qualified associated infrastructure; to amend and reenact subsection 2 of section 57-39.2-04.15 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a sales and use tax exemption for materials used to construct a fertilizer or chemical processing facility; to provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has

committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 44 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Hogan

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

Engrossed HB 1205, as amended, passed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1278: SEN. D. LARSON (Judiciary Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1116 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO NOT PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1278: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 3 of section 53-06.1-11.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to eligible uses of net proceeds by licensed gaming organizations.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 9 YEAS, 36 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bekkedahl; Cook; Davison; Dever; Klein; Larsen, O.; Meyer; Roers, K.

NAYS: Bakke; Burckhard; Clemens; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

HB 1278, as amended, failed.

CONSIDERATION OF VETOED MEASURE

SB 2244: AN ACT to amend and reenact section 39-06-49, subsection 1 of section 39-06.2-07, subsection 2 of section 39-06.2-08, subdivision c of subsection 3 of section 39-06.2-09, sections 39-06.2-09.1, 39-06.2-13.1, and 39-06.2-19, subsections 5 and 6 of section 39-08-13, and subsection 3 of section 39-16-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to driver's license fees.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the enrolled bill, over the Governor's veto, which has been read, the roll was called and there were 41 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Larsen, O.; Marcellais; Piepkorn; Unruh

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

The Senate overrode the Governor's veto of SB 2244, as enrolled.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1040: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-38 and a new subdivision to subsection 7 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the provision of an income tax credit for purchases of manufacturing machinery and equipment to automate manufacturing processes; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 44 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Unruh

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

Engrossed HB 1040, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1171: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the development and implementation of a skilled workforce scholarship program; to provide a continuing appropriation; and to provide for a transfer.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 45 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

Engrossed HB 1171, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1395: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 14-09-22 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to requiring evaluations for individuals convicted of child abuse; and to provide a penalty.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 45 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

Engrossed HB 1395, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

HCR 3004: A concurrent resolution requesting the Legislative Management to study the potential benefit value of blockchain technology implementation and utilization in state government administration and affairs.

The question being on the final adoption of the resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS.

Engrossed HCR 3004 was declared adopted on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

HCR 3025: A concurrent resolution urging Congress and the President to fund construction of a wall and border control impediments along with the strengthening of border control infrastructure, and urging Congress and the President to ensure compliance with and enforcement of federal immigration laws.

REQUEST

SEN. O. LARSEN REQUESTED a recorded roll call vote on the adoption of HCR 3025, which request was granted.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final adoption of the resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS. The roll was called and there were 36 YEAS, 9 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Lemm; Luick; Meyer; Myrdal; Oehlke; Patten; Poolman; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Bakke; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Marcellais; Mathern; Oban; Piepkorn; Robinson

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Dotzenrod; Hogue

HCR 3025 was declared adopted on a recorded roll call vote.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, unchanged: HB 1054, HB 1101, HB 1124, HB 1175, HB 1203, HB 1354, HB 1401, HB 1415, HB 1422, HB 1507, HB 1515, HCR 3031, HCR 3041, HCR 3052, HCR 3054, HCR 3056.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended and subsequently passed: HB 1230, HB 1347, HB 1359, HB 1418, HB 1469, HB 1517, HB 1541.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has failed to pass, unchanged: HB 1165, HB 1238, HB 1419, HB 1431, HB 1457, HB 1526, HCR 3036.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has passed, unchanged: SB 2107, SB 2108, SB 2122, SB 2254, SB 2343, SCR 4008.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has passed, the emergency clause carried, unchanged: SB 2109.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has amended and subsequently passed: SB 2043, SB 2113, SB 2149, SB 2186, SB 2196, SB 2222, SB 2245, SB 2306, SB 2313.

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2043

Page 2, line 17, after "and" insert ". including"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 2, line 25, after "and" insert ". including"

Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 5, line 31, after "and" insert ". including"

Page 5, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 5, after "and" insert ". including"

Page 6, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated~~"

Page 6, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2113

Page 2, line 16, after "person" insert "but not for the purpose of electronically monitoring a resident"

Page 3, line 10, remove "placement of the"

Page 3, line 10, replace "focused" with "placed in a fixed, stationary position; monitors"

Page 3, line 10, remove "on"

Page 3, line 11, remove "on"

Page 3, line 12, after "roommate" insert an underscored semicolon

Page 3, line 16, after "A" insert "video"

Page 3, line 21, after the underscored semicolon insert "and"

Page 3, line 22, replace "Written consent" with "A signed authorization for the disclosure of protected health information, as defined by title 45, Code of Federal Regulations, part 160, section 103, compliant with the federal Health Insurance Portability and"

Accountability Act of 1996 [Pub. L. 104-191; 110 Stat. 1936; 29 U.S.C. 1181 et seq.]
and consenting to the use of the device"

Page 3, line 23, remove "3; and"

Page 3, remove lines 24 through 29

Page 3, line 30, replace "of the authorized electronic monitoring device is concerned" with "4"

Page 4, line 1, after "2." insert "A facility that uses an authorized electronic monitoring device in compliance with this chapter is not guilty of a crime or civilly liable under this code for a violation of a resident's privacy.

3."

Page 4, line 3, replace "3." with "4."

Page 4, line 4, replace "written consent" with "signed authorization"

Page 4, line 5, after "room" insert "in accordance with subsection 1"

Page 4, line 5, replace "consent" with "authorization"

Page 4, line 5, replace "given" with "signed"

Page 4, line 6, replace "consent" with "authorization"

Page 4, line 7, replace ", including the" with "to only audio monitoring or only video monitoring and may limit the device's"

Page 4, line 7, after the third underscored comma insert "and"

Page 4, line 8, remove ", and use of visual or audio recording or transmission"

Page 4, line 9, remove "may request the authorized"

Page 4, remove lines 10 through 15

Page 4, line 16, replace "transmitting component of the authorized monitoring device" with "who did not request the authorized electronic monitoring device in the resident's room may withdraw, in writing, the signed authorization for the use of the device. The resident who requested the device or the resident's resident representative is responsible for having the device disabled in compliance with the facility's standards and regulations after receipt of the written withdrawal"

Page 4, remove lines 17 through 20

Page 4, line 24, replace "consent to" with "authorize"

Page 4, line 25, remove "A reasonable attempt to accommodate includes the"

Page 4, remove lines 26 through 28

Page 4, line 29, remove the second "the"

Page 4, remove line 30

Page 5, line 1, replace "unless the resident or resident representative has consented to the use of" with "and another resident will be moved into the room, the resident who requested the device or the resident's resident representative is responsible for having"

Page 5, line 2, after "monitoring" insert "device disabled in compliance with the facility's standards and regulations unless the new resident or the resident's resident representative authorizes the device pursuant to subsections 1 and 4"

Page 5, line 5, replace "consent to" with "authorization of"

Page 5, line 7, remove "at or near the facility's main"

Page 5, remove line 8

Page 5, line 9, remove "facility and at the entrance of a resident's room"

Page 5, line 10, after "conducted" insert "to alert and inform visitors"

Page 5, line 19, after "be" insert "guilty of a crime or"

Page 5, line 19, after the underscored period insert "In any civil proceeding, administrative proceeding, or survey process, material obtained through the use of an authorized electronic monitoring device may not be used if a person intentionally hampered, obstructed, or tampered with the material without the express written consent of the resident or resident representative, or if the material was obtained through the operation of an electronic monitoring device which was not compliant with this section."

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2149

Page 1, line 2, remove "mandatory instruction for students in mental health awareness and suicide"

Page 1, line 3, replace "prevention" with "behavioral health resource coordinators"

Page 1, line 7, remove "**and instruction**"

Page 2, line 4, after "school" insert "within a"

Page 2, line 4, remove "provide instruction on mental health awareness and suicide"

Page 2, remove lines 5 and 6

Page 2, line 7, replace "the availability of resources in the school and the community" with "designate an individual as a behavioral health resource coordinator"

Page 2, line 11, remove ", in collaboration with the department of human"

Page 2, remove lines 12 through 14

Page 2, line 15, replace "subsection 1" with "shall maintain the contact information of the behavioral health resource coordinator in each school"

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2186

In lieu of the amendments as printed on pages 1172 and 1173 of the House Journal, Senate Bill No. 2186 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to school safety and crisis reporting programs; and to provide a continuing appropriation."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 54-12 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

School safety and crisis reporting programs - Confidentiality of records - Continuing appropriation.

1. The attorney general shall encourage and promote the use of statewide and locally selected school safety and crisis reporting programs.
2. If funding becomes available, the attorney general may:
 - a. Expand a statewide program to include tailored reporting mechanisms targeted to incidents of bullying and physical or sexual abuse; and
 - b. Conduct outreach to promote awareness of statewide and locally selected school safety and crisis reporting programs.
3. All records or information related to the operation of programs described in subsection 1 are exempt records as defined in section 44-04-18.1.
4. The attorney general may seek and accept gifts, grants, and donations from any source for the purpose of carrying out its duties under this section. All moneys received as gifts, grants, and donations are appropriated to the attorney general on a continuing basis for the purpose of carrying out this section.
5. The attorney general may adopt rules necessary to administer the duties required to carry out this section."

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2196

Page 1, line 7, replace "state health officer" with "forensic pathology department of the university of North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences"

Page 1, line 8, remove "and shall designate the presiding officer"

Page 1, line 13, after the first "of" insert "nonregulatory divisions of"

Page 1, line 15, remove "Other than initial appointments designed to stagger the expiration of terms, a panel"

Page 1, remove lines 16 through 18

Page 1, line 19, remove "3."

Page 1, line 19, after "The" insert "state"

Page 1, line 19, after "department" insert "of health and the university of North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences"

Page 1, line 22, replace "is" with "and the university of North Dakota school of medicine and health sciences are"

Page 2, line 20, after "as" insert "prescription"

Page 2, line 20, after "drug" insert ", illicit drug, or alcohol"

Page 2, line 21, remove "drug-related"

Page 2, line 21, after "drug" insert "or alcohol"

Page 2, line 22, replace "Based on legislative appropriation, the" with "The"

Page 3, line 6, remove "and may not be used by"

Page 3, line 7, remove "the panel for research"

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2222

Page 1, after line 17, insert:

- "4. A custom, ritual, religious practice, or the consent of the parent or guardian of a minor is not a defense against a violation under this section.
5. Notwithstanding the limitations of section 29-04-02, prosecution for a violation of subsection 3 must be commenced within three years of the date of the offense or within three years after the offense is reported to law enforcement, whichever is later.

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2245

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~whether public or private,~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~subsection 1 of~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~15.1-06-06~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove "15.1-06-06.1"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~Child care, preschool, and prekindergarten services~~"

Page 2, line 7, remove "Early childhood education"

Page 2, line 8, remove "program"

Page 2, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~to children under six years of age~~"

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~by the superintendent of public instruction~~"

Page 2, line 9, remove "pursuant"

Page 2, line 10, remove "to chapter 15.1-37"

Page 2, line 26, remove """Educational facility" means a public or nonpublic school."

Page 2, line 27, remove "9."

Page 3, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~9:~~"

Page 3, line 1, remove "10."

Page 3, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~10:~~"

Page 3, line 3, remove "11."

Page 3, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~11:~~"

Page 3, line 6, remove "12."

Page 3, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~12:~~"

Page 3, line 8, remove "13."

Page 3, line 10, remove the overstrike over " 13:"

Page 3, line 10, remove "14."

Page 3, line 12, remove the overstrike over " 14:"

Page 3, line 12, remove "15."

Page 3, line 14, remove the overstrike over " 15:"

Page 3, line 14, remove "16."

Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over " 16:"

Page 3, line 17, remove "17."

Page 3, line 19, remove the overstrike over " 17:"

Page 3, line 19, remove "18."

Page 3, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~and which serves no child for more~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 22

Page 3, line 23, remove the overstrike over "18:"

Page 3, line 23, remove "19."

Page 3, line 25, remove the overstrike over " 19:"

Page 3, line 25, remove "20."

Page 3, line 27, remove the overstrike over " 20:"

Page 3, line 27, remove "21."

Page 4, line 1, remove the overstrike over "21:"

Page 4, line 1, remove "22."

Page 4, line 4, remove the overstrike over "22:"

Page 4, line 4, remove "23."

Page 4, line 7, remove the overstrike over "23:"

Page 4, line 7, remove "24."

Page 4, line 9, remove the overstrike over "24:"

Page 4, line 9, remove "25."

Page 4, line 12, remove the overstrike over " 25:"

Page 4, line 12, remove "26."

Page 5, line 27, after "and" insert ", including"

Page 5, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 5, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 4, after "and" insert ", including"

Page 6, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~the use of an automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 6, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~and automated external defibrillator~~"

Page 8, line 21, replace "license" with "self-declaration document"

Page 8, line 24, replace "license" with "self-declaration document"

Page 8, line 26, replace "license" with "self-declaration document"

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2306

Page 1, line 3, after the semicolon insert "and"

Page 1, line 4, remove ", 43-51-11"

Page 1, line 5, remove "; to provide a"

Page 1, remove line 6

Page 1, line 7, remove "provide for a legislative management study"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 8 through 15

Page 3, line 16, remove the overstrike over "b:"

Page 4, remove lines 7 through 20

Page 4, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~or shall grant on a~~"

Page 4, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~case-by-case basis exceptions to the board's licensing standards~~"

Page 5, line 3, overstrike "exception" and insert immediately thereafter "issuance of the license"

Page 5, line 7, remove "two-year"

Page 5, line 8, overstrike "one or more of"

Page 5, line 9, overstrike "not"

Page 5, line 9, after "been" insert "substantially"

Page 5, line 11, after "subsection" insert "may not exceed two years and"

Page 5, line 13, overstrike "necessary"

Page 6, after line 5, insert:

- "5. If within thirty days of receipt of a completed application under subsection 1 the board does not grant or deny a license under subsection 1 or does not issue a provisional license or temporary permit under subsection 2, the board automatically shall issue a provisional license or temporary permit. A provisional license or temporary permit issued under this subsection remains valid until the board grants or denies the application for licensure under subsection 1 or issues a provisional license or temporary permit under subsection 2.
6. For purposes of this section, the term "board" includes the state board of accountancy, state electrical board, North Dakota real estate appraiser qualifications and ethics board, state real estate commission, secretary of state with respect to contractor licensing, North Dakota board of medicine, and state board of dental examiners."

Page 6, after line 8 insert:

"1."

Page 6, line 12, replace "implement issuance of" with "commence the process to issue"

Page 6, after line 13, insert:

"2. For purposes of this section, the term "board" includes the state board of accountancy, state electrical board, North Dakota real estate appraiser qualifications and ethics board, state real estate commission, secretary of state with respect to contractor licensing, North Dakota board of medicine, and state board of dental examiners."

Page 6, remove lines 14 through 29

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2313

Page 1, line 1, replace "a" with "two"

Page 1, line 1, replace "subsection" with "subsections"

Page 1, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 2. A new subsection to section 50-06-05.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

To provide resources on mental health awareness and suicide prevention to the behavioral health resource coordinator at each school. The resources must include information on identifying warning signs, risk factors, and the availability of resources in the community."

Page 2, line 6, remove "of each"

Page 2, line 6, replace "are" with "is"

Page 2, line 13, replace "governor, or the governor's designee" with "chairman of legislative management"

Page 2, line 19, after "regarding" insert "early care and"

Page 2, line 28, remove "and"

Page 2, line 30, replace the underscored period with ": and

h. Receive information and recommendations from the department of human services, department of corrections and rehabilitation, and other state agencies."

Renumber accordingly

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has amended, subsequently passed, and the emergency clause carried: SB 2230.

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2230

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15.1-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to public school board membership in a school district located on tribal land; and to declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 15.1-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

School board membership - Prohibition.

If a tribal government has prescribed by tribal law or resolution qualifications for eligibility for candidates for public office which are more restrictive than the laws of this state, the qualifications of candidates for eligibility for membership of a public school board of a school district located on tribal land may not be less restrictive than the qualifications for eligibility prescribed by tribal law or resolution for public office. For purposes of this section, "tribal land" means that portion of the land within the exterior boundaries of an Indian reservation which is located in the state.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has failed to pass, unchanged: SB 2201.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed: HB 1032, HB 1035, HB 1046, HB 1144, HB 1280, HB 1311, HB 1316, HB 1318, HB 1349, HB 1367, HB 1377, HB 1405, HB 1475, HB 1503, HCR 3011, HCR 3015, HCR 3051.

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

The following bills were delivered to the Governor for approval on March 28, 2019: SB 2065, SB 2081, SB 2085, SB 2087, SB 2125, SB 2165, SB 2182, SB 2184, SB 2198, SB 2210, SB 2305, SB 2314, SB 2331, SB 2339, SB 2361.

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

The following resolution was delivered to the Secretary of State for filing on March 28, 2019: SCR 4007.

MOTION

SEN. KLEIN MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

SEN. KLEIN MOVED that the Senate be on the Fifth, Ninth, Thirteenth, and Sixteenth orders of business and at the conclusion of those orders, the Senate stand adjourned until 12:30 p.m., Friday, March 29, 2019, which motion prevailed.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1042: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1042 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1053: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1053 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1111, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1111 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1125: Education Committee (Sen. Schaible, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1125 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, after line 21, insert:

"SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1163: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1163 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1219, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1219 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1308: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (5 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1308 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1313, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1313 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1332, as engrossed: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (5 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1332 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 23, after "4." insert "The plan submitted by the school to the superintendent of public instruction is a security system plan as defined in section 44-04-24 and a public health and security plan as defined in section 44-04-25. The plan continues to be an exempt record after the required disclosures of the plan under this section.

5."

Page 2, line 1, replace "5." with "6."

Page 2, line 3, replace "6." with "7."

Page 2, line 7, replace "7." with "8."

Page 2, line 27, remove "at the time of an"

Page 2, line 28, replace "incident requiring an action by" with "while serving as"

Page 2, line 29, replace "8." with "9."

Page 3, line 3, replace "9." with "10."

Page 3, line 6, replace "10." with "11."

Page 3, line 8, replace "11." with "12."

Page 3, line 11, replace "7" with "8"

Page 3, line 13, replace "6" with "7"

Page 3, line 13, replace "7" with "8"

Page 3, line 16, replace "12." with "13."

Page 3, line 19, replace "13." with "14."

Page 3, line 21, replace "14." with "15."

Page 3, line 23, replace "15." with "16."

Page 3, line 26, replace "16." with "17."

Page 3, line 30, replace "17." with "18."

Page 4, line 1, replace "18." with "19."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1346, as engrossed: Education Committee (Sen. Schaible, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1346 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma

Page 1, line 1, after "15.1-27-23" insert ", and 15.1-27-35"

Page 1, line 2, after "districts" insert ", average daily membership calculation,"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~in consultation with district teachers~~"

Page 1, line 20, overstrike "A" and insert immediately thereafter "For the first two days of professional development required under subdivision d of subsection 1, a"

Page 2, after line 18, insert:

"5. If a school district intends to operate under a school calendar that consists of four days of instruction per week, the school district shall apply to and be approved for a waiver by the superintendent of public instruction."

Page 3, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 15.1-27-35 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15.1-27-35. Average daily membership - Calculation.

1. Average daily membership is calculated at the conclusion of the school year by adding the total number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is in attendance during a school calendar and the total number of days that each student in a given grade, school, or school district is absent during a school calendar, and then dividing the sum by the ~~greater of:~~
 - a. ~~The school district's calendar; or~~
 - b. ~~One hundred eighty-two.~~
2. For purposes of calculating average daily membership, all students are deemed to be in attendance on:
 - a. The three holidays listed in subdivisions b through j of subsection 1 of section 15.1-06-02 and selected by the school board in consultation with district teachers;
 - b. The two days set aside for professional development activities under section 15.1-06-04; and

- c. The two full days, or portions thereof, during which parent-teacher conferences are held or which are deemed by the board of the district to be compensatory time for parent-teacher conferences held outside regular school hours.
3. For purposes of calculating average daily membership:
- a. A student enrolled full time in any grade from one through twelve may not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The membership may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than full time.
 - b. A student enrolled full time in an approved regular education kindergarten program may not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The membership may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than full time.
 - c. A student enrolled full time, as defined by the superintendent of public instruction, in an approved early childhood special education program may not exceed an average daily membership of 1.00. The membership may be prorated for a student who is enrolled less than full time."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1374, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1374, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1381: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1381 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1467: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Luick, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1467 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a legislative management study regarding agricultural issues in the state.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - AGRICULTURAL ISSUES - GRAIN BUYERS, ROVING GRAIN BUYERS, GRAIN HANDLING FACILITIES, FERTILIZER, SOIL AMENDMENTS, SEED, AND FUEL. During the 2019-20 interim, the legislative management shall consider studying agricultural issues in the state, including studying grain buyers, roving grain buyers, grain brokers, and grain handling facilities under title 60; and issues related to prepayment for fertilizer, soil amendments, seed, and fuel in situations of insolvency. The study must include a review of the current law, industry practices, and background checks relating to grain buyers, roving grain buyers, grain brokers, and handling facilities and a review of any potential efficiencies that may exist, methods of maintaining financial security during the grain buying process including consideration of facility operating capital to ensure adequate solvency during licensing, and the process of confidential financial and physical audits. The study also must include a review of the law pertaining to grain handling facility asset lists to determine if changes are required to ensure producers are protected from facility insolvency if an end product is refined and no longer reflects the original product, the indemnity fund under title 60, and grain handling facility bonding requirements. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any

legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-seventh legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1496, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Sen. D. Larson, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (5 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1496 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1546, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Sen. D. Larson, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (5 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1546 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the first semicolon insert "to amend and reenact section 2 of chapter 132 of the 2007 Session Laws, relating to the implementation of the prohibition of the performance of abortions;"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 2 of chapter 132 of the 2007 Session Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on the ~~date the legislative council approves by motion the recommendation of the attorney general to the legislative council that it is reasonably probable that this Act would be upheld as constitutional.~~thirtieth day after:

1. The adoption of an amendment to the United States Constitution which, in whole or in part, restores to the states the authority to prohibit abortion; or
2. The attorney general certifies to the legislative council the issuance of the judgment in any decision of the United States Supreme Court which, in whole or in part, restores to the states authority to prohibit abortion."

Page 1, line 20, remove "date the"

Page 1, replace lines 21 through 23 with "thirtieth day after the adoption of an amendment to the United States Constitution which, in whole or in part, restores to the states the authority to prohibit abortion, or on the thirtieth day after the attorney general certifies to the legislative council:

1. The issuance of the judgment in any decision of the United States Supreme Court or the United States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit which would allow enforcement of section 1 of this Act; or
2. The issuance of the judgment in any decision of the United States Supreme Court which, in whole or in part, restores to the states authority to prohibit abortion."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3018: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3018 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3023: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3023 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3027: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3027 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3033, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HCR 3033 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

The Senate stood adjourned pursuant to Senator Klein's motion.

Shanda Morgan, Secretary